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Dear

We must stop the trafficking of water rights on the Murray Darling River until this fiasco is

sorted.

The MDBA requires 3000 gigalitres of water to return the environmental flows of the Basin.

Suppose 2000 gigalitres have been acquired that leaves 1000 gigalitres to be negotiated.

If 2 million megalitres are available from the diversion of water from the Clarence River

surely a compromise could be forged which would be satisfactory to all.

Kind regards

Retired Surveyor

Submission No:

Date Received;,.

Seeret&ry: .,.„„.„

quintus-boszd
Stamp




